GUAM POWER AUTHORITY

ATURIDAT ILEKTRESEDAT GUAHAN
P.O.BOX 2977 » AGANA, GUAM U.S.A. 96932-2977

March 8, 2018

AMENDMENT NO.: |
TO
INVITATION TO BID NO.: GPA-047-18
FOR
GPA TANK FARM PIPELINE UPGRADE (DESIGN - BUILD)

Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following change and response to inquiries received from
A-Tech Construction Corporation dated 02/27/18 and AYM International Inc. dated 02/27/18:

A-Tech Construction Corporation dated 02/27/18:

QUESTION:

1. On page 01010-1, Summary of Work, Division 1- General Requirements, Section 1.2
CONSTRUCTION PHASE the following items are describe as “Optional”:

a. Installation of new PRVs

b. Stud Bolts Replacement

c. Valve Gaskets Replacement

d. Painting of the existing pipelines

Please advise if above items, listed as separate bid items in the bid schedule, are subject to exclusion
from the contract award.

RESPONSE:
Yes, the award of contract will be based on the lowest total lump sum basic bid.
The items listed above are optional dependent on funding availability.

QUESTION:
2. May we be allowed to do another site visit to conduct a more thorough investigation of the work
to be done on the project. Please let us know the schedule of the requested site visit.

RESPONSE:
A 2nd, non-mandatory site inspection is scheduled for 2:00 P.M., Monday, March 12, 2018.
Interested parties are advised to meet at the GPA Tank Farm Terminal Gate, Piti.
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QUESTION:

3 Are there any underground pipe repair points?
RESPONSE:
Please see aitached AP 570 and guided wave inspection reports for reference.
QUESTION:
4. How many supports should we have to replace to single joint support.
RESPONSE:
Please see attached API 570 and guided wave inspection reports for reference.
QUESTION:
5 Fiber Glass Pipe wrap system which requirements of ASME PCC-2 can be applied this pipe wall
loss area?
RESPONSE:
The pipe repairs will be based on the Contractor’s A-E design and recommendation.
QUESTION:
6. What kind of Professional Engineering Stamps needed? For Structural, Mechanical or Civil?
RESPONSE:
Attach PE stamps on the design drawing that will meet PEALS board requirements.
QUESTION:
yit Do we need to repair all the pipe on the “Summary of Guided wave inspection” by SGS.
RESPONSE:

Please see attached API 570 and guided wave inspection reports for reference.

AYM International Inc. dated 02/27/18:
QUESTION:
1. Bid Schedule (BF-10} is in conflict with Section 01010, Summary of Work.

RESPONSE:
Please see attached revised Bid Schedule, BF-2.

QUESTION:
2 Please provide Bid Schedule with Basic Bid and Option Bid as specified in the Summary of Work.

RESPONSE:
Please see revised Bid Schedule.
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QUESTION:
3 Visual Inspection Summary noted to refer to visual report and ISO drawing for detail locations.
Kindly provide these documents.

RESPONSE:
Please see attached APl 570 and guided wave inspection reports for reference.

QUESTION:
4, We would also like to request for a bid extension for one (1) month.

RESPONSE:

Bid Opening date is changed FROM 2:00 P.M., March 15, 2018 to NOW READ 2:00 P.M.,
March 29, 2018.

All other Terms and Conditions in the bid package shall remain unchanged and in fult force.

JMBENAVEN I t, BE.

d General Manager
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BID SCHEDULE
GPA TANK FARM PIPELINE UPGRADE
(DESIGN-BUILD)
Bidder will complete the work for the following price(s})

Basic Bid Items:

Item Description Est. Unit Material Equip. Labor Total
Qty.
1. Design 1 LS
2. Mobilization/Demobilization 1 LS
3. Pipeline Repair/Patch Plates 1 LS
4, New Pipeline Suppoerts 1 LS
Total LS Basic Bid Amount S
Bid Amount in Words
Option Bid Items:
Item Description Est. Unit Material Equip. Labor Total
Qty.
1. Installation of New Pressure 1 LS
Relief Valves
2. Stud Bolis Replacement 1 LS
3. Valve Gaskets Replacement 1 LS
4, Painting of Existing Pipeline 1 1S

Total Option Bid Item 1 Amount $

Option Bid Item 1 Amount in Words

Total Option Bid Item 2 Amount $

Option Bid ttem 2 Amount in Words

Total Option Bid item 3 Amount  §

Option Bid item 3 Amount in Words

Total Option Bid Item 4 Amount  §

Option Bid item 4 Amount in Words

Bid Price (s) above shall he inclusive of Gross Receipt Taxes.
Award will be based on the lowest total lump sum basic bid.

BID FORM BF-2
GPA Tank Farm Pipeline Upgrade
(Design-Build)



